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February 10, 1998
HAND-DELIVERED

Lori Wrotenbery, Director
Oil Conservation Division FEB 1 01998
New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources Cyg
2040 South Pacheco Street e
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re:  Application of Chevron U.S.A. Production Company for Reinstatement of
Underproduction for its Federal Com. ''33" Well Nos. 1 and 2 Gas Proration
Unit, Indian Basin Upper-Pennsylvanian Gas Pool, Eddy County, New
Mexico

Dear Ms. Wrotenbery:
Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Chevron U.S.A. Production Company in the

above-referenced case as well as a legal advertisement. Chevron respectfully requests that
this matter be placed on the Division docket presently set for March 5, 1998.

Vary truly yours,
WILLIAM F. CARR
WEFC:mlh

Enclosures
cc:  Mr. Greg Roberts (w/enclosures)



